
 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix X – Categorical Exclusion 

 

 

 

 

 

 



From: Mahoney, Robert (FHWA)
To: Robert Lott
Cc: Stinson, Mark (FHWA); Suarez, Daniel (FHWA); Heisler, Lynn (FHWA); Tramonte, Betsey (FHWA)
Subject: FW: H.013025 - LA 182 (University Avenue) - Request for Segmented Environmental Evaluation
Date: Friday, November 15, 2019 9:28:00 AM
Attachments: H.013025 LA 182(University Ave.) - Request for Segmented Environmental Evaluation.docx.pdf

Bobby, we concur that the portion of the Corridor Study D, E, and F can be
processed as a Categorical Exclusion with the proposed scope of work
identified.
We agree that the D, E, and F portion has independent utility.
Please avoid the use of the  word “segment” in future documentation. Need to
avoid any confusion concerning the Segmentation concepts.
Also, if Safety is going to be part of the purpose and need statement, a safety
analysis will need to be included in the NEPA documentation.
Please call if need to discuss.
Thanks, BobM.
 
From: Robert Lott <Robert.Lott@LA.GOV> 
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 1:36 PM
To: Mahoney, Robert (FHWA) <Robert.Mahoney@dot.gov>
Subject: FW: H.013025 - LA 182 (University Avenue) - Request for Segmented Environmental
Evaluation
 
Bob,
     The Lafayette MPO completed a corridor study along LA 182 (University Avenue), see attachment
for an overall map.  The study included roundabouts, access management, and pedestrian facilities. 
Currently, the MPO anticipates funding for Segments D, E, and F, and would like to bring just those
segments forward into the Environmental stage.  The email below and the attachment detail the
reasoning for separating the environmental and DOTD concurs with their recommendations and
anticipates clearance of Segments D, E, and F as a categorical exclusion.  Please review and let me
know if you have any questions, concerns, or recommendations.
 
Thanks,
Bobby Lott
LADOTD – Environmental Section
225.242.4504
 

From: Melanie Bordelon [mailto:mbordelon@planacadiana.org] 
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2019 5:24 PM
To: Ryan Richard (DOTD) <Ryan.Richard@LA.GOV>
Cc: Robert Lott <Robert.Lott@LA.GOV>; Dawn Sholmire <Dawn.Sholmire@LA.GOV>; Noel Ardoin
<Noel.Ardoin@LA.GOV>; 'Mayor-President Joel Robideaux' <jrobideaux@lafayettela.gov>; Danielle
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Breaux <dbreaux@LafayetteLA.gov>; cgilbert@LafayetteLA.gov; Neil LeBouef
<nlebouef@lafayettela.gov>; Frederick J. Trahan <fjtrahan@LafayetteLA.gov>; Mark Dubroc
(mdubroc@lafayettela.gov) <mdubroc@lafayettela.gov>; Monique Boulet
<mboulet@planacadiana.org>; Ashley Moran <amoran@planacadiana.org>; Chris Cole
<ccole@planacadiana.org>; Hong Zhang <Hong.Zhang@LA.GOV>
Subject: H.013025 - LA 182 (University Avenue) - Request for Segmented Environmental Evaluation
 
Ryan,
 
As a result of our meeting with LA DOTD, LCG and APC staff on September 25th I am forwarding
a letter formally requesting that project H.013025, LA 182 (University Avenue) be considered as
two separate segments for the environmental section of project development. Each segment
performs a distinctly different function and can be constructed as projects of independent
utility.
 
We would like to request that the environmental analysis for the southern segment of the
corridor be considered as a separate project from the northern segment of the project.   This
request is based on the following:

The southern segment of LA 182 (University Ave.) is a project of independent utility. 
The proposed improvements can be constructed even if the northern segment is
delayed for several years or never completed.

Full funding for the design and construction of the southern segment has been
appropriated through several funding sources including STP>200K (MPO), Capital
Outlay and LCG funds and could be pursued now as a separate project.

The majority of the proposed improvements are anticipated to be within the existing
right-of-way or require minimal right of way takings and no significant impacts.  We
may, in fact, argue the point that this project could be categorically excluded
allowing the State and its partners to pursue the design and construction of this
much needed project.  

The proposed improvements will address significant safety concerns by constructing
a raised median, providing sidewalks and intersection improvements.

 
Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information.  We look forward to
working with you on this important project for our region.
 
Thank you,
 
Melanie Bordelon, Transportation Director
Acadiana Planning Commission/Acadiana MPO
Louisiana Planning District 4

101 Jefferson St. Lafayette, LA 70501
PO Box 3705 Lafayette, LA 70502
P: 337.806.9365 
mbordelon@planacadiana.org
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Neil T. Lebouef

From: Melanie Bordelon <mbordelon@planacadiana.org>
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 5:24 PM
To: Ryan Richard (DOTD)
Cc: Robert Lott; Dawn Sholmire; Noel.Ardoin@la.gov; Joel Robideaux; Danielle Breaux; 

Cathie Gilbert; Neil T. Lebouef; Frederick J. Trahan; Mark Dubroc; Monique Boulet; 
Ashley Moran; Chris Cole; Hong Zhang (Hong.Zhang@LA.GOV)

Subject: H.013025 - LA 182 (University Avenue) - Request for Segmented Environmental 
Evaluation

Attachments: Stubbed Attachments.htm

This message's contents have been archived by the Barracuda Message Archiver. 
H.013025 LA 182(University Ave.) - Request for Segmented Environmental Evaluation.docx.pdf (1.0M) 

 

 
Ryan, 
 
As a result of our meeting with LA DOTD, LCG and APC staff on September 25th I am forwarding a letter formally 
requesting that project H.013025, LA 182 (University Avenue) be considered as two separate segments for the 
environmental section of project development. Each segment performs a distinctly different function and can be 
constructed as projects of independent utility.  
 
We would like to request that the environmental analysis for the southern segment of the corridor be considered as
a separate project from the northern segment of the project.  This request is based on the following: 

 The southern segment of LA 182 (University Ave.) is a project of independent utility.  The proposed 
improvements can be constructed even if the northern segment is delayed for several years or never
completed. 

 Full funding for the design and construction of the southern segment has been appropriated through several 
funding sources including STP>200K (MPO), Capital Outlay and LCG funds and could be pursued now as a
separate project.  

 The majority of the proposed improvements are anticipated to be within the existing right-of-way or require 
minimal right of way takings and no significant impacts.  We may, in fact, argue the point that this project
could be categorically excluded allowing the State and its partners to pursue the design and construction of
this much needed project.   

 The proposed improvements will address significant safety concerns by constructing a raised median,
providing sidewalks and intersection improvements. 

 
Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information.  We look forward to working with you on 
this important project for our region. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Melanie Bordelon, Transportation Director 
Acadiana Planning Commission/Acadiana MPO  
Louisiana Planning District 4 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.
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P: 337.806.9365   
mbordelon@planacadiana.org 
 
Serving Acadia, Evangeline, Iberia, Lafayette, St. Landry, St. Martin and Vermilion Parishes 

 
ACADIANA STRONG, LOUISIANA PROUD! 
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